
 

Overview & Scrutiny scrutiny@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Title: Older People’s Council 

Date: 20 January 2015 

Time: 10.15am 

Venue Jubilee Library 

Members: Bojczuk (Chair), Colin Vincent, Hazelgrove, 
Tonks, Brown, Eyles and Steer  

 Marion Couldery, Penny Morley, Janet Wakeling 
and Sue Howley 
 

Contact: Julia Riches 
Scrutiny Support Officer 
01273 29-0451 
julia.riches@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Older People’s Council – Our Mission and Vision 
We are elected to serve older people. We work to ensure that all older people in 
Brighton & Hove are treated with respect and dignity and have access to services, 
support and the opportunity to lead a fulfilling life. We are working to create a city 
where: the contribution of all older people is acknowledged and valued; the needs 
of older people are recognised and met ; and older people are involved in making 
decisions that affect their daily lives and the communities in which they live. 

 
 
Brighton & Hove’s Older People’s Council in association with 
Age UK Brighton & Hove  
 

                          
 
 

 



OLDER PEOPLE’S COUNCIL 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

57 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  
 

 

 Apologies and Declarations of Interest. 
 

 

58 BUDGET  
 

 

 James Hengeveld - Head of Finance - Integrated Financial Management 
& Planning (IFMP) 
 
Brian Doughty - Head of Adults Assessment 
 

 

59 MINUTES  
 

1 - 32 

 To consider (a) the minutes of the last meeting held on 16 December 
2014 and (b) matters arising from the minutes. 
 

 

60 OPC WORK PROGRAMME  
 

33 - 34 

61 SECRETARY'S UPDATE  
 

 

62 MEMBERS' UPDATE  
 

 

63 ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Julia Riches, (01273 
29-0451, email julia.riches@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email scrutiny@brighton-
hove.gov.uk  
 



OLDER PEOPLE’S COUNCIL 

 
 

 
 

 

Date of Publication – Tuesday 13 January 2015 
 

 





��������	
	����	
���	
���
��	
	

�����	��������	
���
��	
	

�������	��	��
�����	����	
	

����	����	 �����	�����	
	

�������	
	

�!"#"$%&	��������	
����
�������
��������	�������	����
�����������������������������������
������ �����
�

'(')%"*	�"�+"!#&�!�������������������"������������ ����������
�
�%,"!#	�!"#"$%&		
	

�
�

�-��	���	
�
�

��	 ���
����-�	��������	
�
#$��������%��&�'���	���(����������������
�������)�
�

��	 �������	
�
(���&������������������)�
�
���������������*��
�
!������$��++)+�������	��%��&������������
����,��
�����������������$������%%����%�����������
����	�������������������������)�
�
!������$��+-).�
����������	��	����������&�������%��&�����(����$����!���������$)�
�
!������$��+-)/������������������������������0������(�)�
�

��	 ������	
�
�!"#"$%�%.'$	+/	0��"#	�"$1"2"3*�	�"�*	'4	5.$�$6"	7#""	�%%�6,"*8	
�
(���	���	��,��1���������2--/)3&�������������������$�����������	�������������	������
�2345)3&�)���������1���%������234-)6&���������	���	����	����������������%�����7�����&���)�
#����� �	����
�����# 
������������������������2333)+&��������������������������)��
��������
�����	�������# 
���������1��������������������1���������������	���	�������������%����	������)�
�

1



������	��������	
���
��	 ��	��
�����	
����	

8�	������9%��	���%��������������������%������:��������;���	����� 	������7������!�$���
!��&��&�����4���'��&�%��������������������1���%���������������<�������#		�����������������
2./3&��$�����������7�������'�����9�������������$��������	���	���������%����	������)�
�
(�������������	�&��%�������	���	���	�&���%��&�%��������	��������	���������	���	��������	���
�%��&�$����������	����	������9�2336&)��(���<������� �$$����7��������24.&�1������������1����
����	����������	����������������������������������������������$��������%��&�	�������
7�����&���)�
�
(���1��������$������������%��&�264&����6=3+>3?����23=6&����6=35>6=)�"������	��������	����
������&����%��������	��������������&����%�����������	����������%���	����1�����������?�������
����������23=6)+&���$��������=@�	���	�����A����������������256)?&��������6@����������	�����)�
�
(�����	�������������������&���������������������1������������B����&���������������������
$������������������&�������%���������6=3?)�
�
(���!���	������<�����	�����$����	��������������%������&�1������1������������1��������1������
���	����������%������&�1��������������������)�
�

���	���(�A�<���	������
(<������1������	�������%��&�/)?@����3?@����	��&�����$��$���$���
3?@��%�������	���	�����A�1�%����������������������	���������������)�
�
C%���������1������������������������1��'����
���	���������������������26�/-&�1��������$)�
�
(�����&1����%��������%��&�	�������7�����&��������$��&&���������������
���������
7�����&���)�
�
(���������	�$�����������&����	���������������������&������:��������������������	�������
����������������������$���)��(������%�������%������	����������������������&����1�������%�������
���������1��������%���)�(�����	�&��%��&������.4=��������%��	���%����������%�����1�������������1��
����%%�	����)��"���������������&��������	���	���%����������������������������������%��&�	���	���
�����	������%���������������%�������������������������&�������C
()�#$$��$��������������%���
�����������	�������,����	����	����	�����������������	��������)�
�
(��������������������	��������%�������%�������
���	���(�A�<���	������	��&�����	����	������
$����	�����%���$����������1������$��$�������������%%�	����������%������������)�C%����%������������
7�����&���,������	���������������1���������	�����%�������������.���������&�)��0�	������%����
%�����������1����	����24==�===�)�C������������������������$���������%���	�����������	����)�
�
C���������
����������������������	�&����������%������9������	�&����)�(�������
����#	��
1�������������$����1������������������&������:����&�����1���������������������%������������
%������)�
�
(����&������%�����������������	�������������������������������������A�&$��%��&�	���	�����A)�
(�����������������������&1����%��������$��$���B�+=@��%���������������������	����)�
�
(���
���������������&�������������%������������������������%��&�������������)���������������
<�	��������	����(������������%�!���	��D�
�&&�����������������1����������&������%������	�������
%��	����)�
�

2



������	��������	
���
��	 ��	��
�����	
����	

�.6,�!*	�9%6,"!	�9#"%�	�"�*	'4	�'3.6/	
	
'��9$.%."#	
#������&����������$������$�������������%������������)�(���#�&�����������,�����%��1����������	���
�����:����������������������	�����������������%���������������	������������������&����$�	�����%���
��$$����%���������������	���)�(��������,���%%�	������%��	���������1���������������������
8������������ 	����������&����������1����������������	�����������%�������%�������8!
�
���	�����)�(����������������������������2=)?&)�
�
<�	������%%�����������������	�����������������8!
�����;������;, ��
���;���	�����%�#�����
 ����	��������������%�����������������������������$��$��)�
�

�����B�����	������%�����8!
��������������������$����&����%�������	������������5����������	�����
��������)�����������������������������������&��������������������$��$����������$���$��������
���	�����)�
�
!������������B�����#���'�������� ��������7���$��������%������1������

7�1���������������1��
!���������#	��������������#���EF)�(���8�����!��$���,�'���&�������������1������1������������
0#(������������	����1������������������	��	���������������������$�����,�����	�)�(����C#�������
����������&$�	�������1����������%���$��������������������������&�����	��	���*�����$������������
&���������)�
�
<�	��������	����(�����B���������������������&�����������&����	��������������������������)�
"���������������������������$��$��,����������������������������������������������������)�C������$�
�����&1��������������������������B�1����%������	���������������������������������������1��������
��&�����������)�
�
;������;, ��
����A�	������;���	�����#����� ����	���9��������������������������������������&��
������%������������������$��$��,�����	��)�#����� �	����
�������������������������%�$��$�������
���������������������������������������&����������)�(����������������&��%�������%�����$$�������
����1�����*��������	�����&��������1�������&����)�
�
����� �&����B������������������������������������������������%��������&�������%���$��	�������
	�������������������G��
�
�
<�	��������	����(�����B����	��������$���%�������&������������8!
��%%�	�������	��������$�����%�
������&���)�
�
������ �����B������������������������������	�����������)�(���8!
�����������������7�����&����
�����������1����������&�������� 	�������������������1���������%��������	����������������������
���$)�(���$��$������%�����������������%������������������������1��)�(����&$�	���%��������������
�����	�����1��������������	��%����	�������&&����)�
�
<�	��������	����(�����B�������������&��������������
�����'����
���	��������������3=96=�
�������������)�C�����������������%���������������$$���*������������1������%%�	��&�������������	��
��������������	���%%���)��
�
������"��������B������������������)�(���	�������$������%����������)�
�

3



������	��������	
���
��	 ��	��
�����	
����	


�����9���������������:����&����%���������� 	����������������������������������1������
���	�������
�������6=3?������������:�������$$���)�(��� 	����������&������1������$$�������
���	����������
�����������������������������1�����)��
�
<�	��������	����(�����B�����������%����� 	�������(��&�����1����%�������	������$$�������
���������������������&��)�(��� 	�������(��&����������	�������������$��������
�1����������&�
������1�	�1��	��
���	�������	�����$����������$���������������� 	�������%��	����)�H����������
1�	�������
�&&�����������&�������������1����� 	������)��(����������&��������	���������,����%���%�
����!���	��(��&������$$������������������������������������	��&�������������������%�������)�
�
!������������B�����8!
�����1�����������$$������1������ 	�������(��&)�8�����!��$��������
�������$$��������������&������%��������	������������)�
�
������ �����B�&����
�&&�����������������1�����&������������ 	�������������������$$��������

���	����������	��������#�&����������������		����������%%����������)�
�
<�	��������	����(�����B�����$������������������� 	�������
�&&����������$����1������� 	�������
!�����������)�
�
�"$.#"	�:�'9;��	�<"69%.2"	�.!"6%'!�	-*93%	�"!2.6"#	
(���	���	����$�����2333)+&����#����� �	����
������������������������������������$�����%�
2+&�B������	������������������)�(�������
����#	��1����������1�������	����������	��35+/�1���
������������	����������%������)�(����������
����'��������1����&��������������������������������
&����������	���������	��������������������B�1�����������������&����)��#�������������25&��������
1��%�������������	���������	���B����������������	��#D����������	����������������$��$������
������������	���)�"����������������������������������$������%���������$��$���B�������	����������
���1������	������������	��$��$������������	�&&�����)��(���#	����(������������������������B�����
�����&��������	�����������������	���)�"��������������$��$��������%����$�����:��	�������������	����
��������������$�$�������������������������)�
�
�!.�$	�'91,%/�	�"�*	'4	-*93%#	-##"##�"$%��9�����	�&&������	����1���������������������$����
�%�����1���������������������$������������	���%�����������	����	��������	���������	�����:��$&����
��	)�(����������������������	��������&1����%�$��$���������������������������	����B������
$��&���������$�����	�����������&����������������������1��������)�(����������������	����	����
�����&������&�������1��������$����)�"��$�������������1�������������������������$������	���
&���������)�"�����������������%��������������������$��	��%�������������$��$��)�"���������$�������
���$����������&�������1��������$�������&������������������������������������	�������������
����H� ��1��������)�(���
����#	��������������������&$�	������������,������������%��������
�������	����)�
�

�����B�������������1�����&�����������������	����������$�������	��	�9�$)�����	����������������
������G�
�
;������;, ��
��B�������9�	�������������������$���������������)�0�������������E�����4?��
$��	�&�������	�������1��36@�����������������������	���������	����$�	�����)�(���������������
�����3)?@���������	�������������$�)�8�	����������$��$��������������	���������&�����������
������%������������&�)��24==�===�������������������9����������%�����A����	���������&����������,��
	�&����������&)��"���������&�����%��$�������������	��	����*��������������������	����������)��
�

4



������	��������	
���
��	 ��	��
�����	
����	

����� �&&����#���EF�B�#���EF������1��������������������� &������������!���������
H���������������������������������������������	�����	�&&������1������������������������������
������������������$��������)�
�
;������;, ��
��B�	����������������������������������������������)�3?96=�������������:������
�%�������������$�����������������	����������	���9�%%�	��������)�
�
!������������B� �&��$��$����������������������&���1����%����������,��������������$$���������������
1��������$�����)��C������������&����$��$������,�����������9�����	���1�����������������$�����)�
�
;������;, ��
��B�(���������������%���������������	������������9	���������������1��������%���
��&��������)�(�������������1�����������������������������	��������	�&&��������$$���)�
�������	���������������$��$������&����������4?������%�����1����������1�������������$���������
����1�������$���������	�&����%��&�����������4?�����������������������1���������$���)�H�������
�����4?�1��������������������$�������)�(��������������������1�������������������������������
�����������"���1��������������'�1�����)�
�
(���23&��������������������<�����	��
�����������	�&��%��&�����������%�����1��91�����������
���&������	�������������,��1���������%�������1�������������������������1�)�C%�����������$��$���
�����$��������������1�������	���1��������A$������)��(�������������������������&�����������%����
1���*����������������&������������1�����������������������$���G�
�
2+==�===����������%����������������%�����&��
���� ����	��������������&���������������B�������
�����	����������������������������)��(�����������&���1���%%����1��&�����%��&�����H� )�
�
(���	��������������;�$����������%�0�1����� �%�������������������������&$�	�)�#�����&�����
���������	�&$��A�������&��	����&����������&1������������������&���	������%��&��������.?���
��������6/���&�����)�
�
(���
���������������&��������������<�	��������	����(���������;������;, ��
�)��
�

�=	 ��
	��
	����	0-���	���������	�������-����	
�

��	 ��
	>�� 	�����-���	
�
(���8!
�����&����������������0�������
����������F��	�������36���������6=3?����3$&)�
�
(�����A��$�1��	�&��������%�����8!
����6=���������6=3?����������1�����0�1����)�
�
(���8!
��������������������������������������������66���������6=3?�����������������&�
�����)��

���������!���������&�������F�����������	�����������)�
�
�
�

��	 ��
���-����	���-��	
�
�"$$/	�'!3"/	
�
(����������%��&�
����F��	���������$������������8!
�������������������%%����1���������������1����
	��	������)�

5



������	��������	
���
��	 ��	��
�����	
����	

�
(���E�����������%�����������������$����	������1����%���������$�1����	��
�
(���8!
������1����	����	�����1����������$����$����	����������	��&����������������������
��������������������EF)�
�
!������������������ ����A�!���	������
��&��
�&&������������������������������$��)�
�
!���������
�������������������"��������
�
(���#���'��������
����'���&�����/�;�	�&1���6=3+���	��������$������������1��(���'���������
��$�������������������������%�����	��������������������)�(���#'
� ��������7���$�&�����������
������&�����)�(�����������$�$������	�&&���	������������$���������������"��&���&���B�
���������%����	������$$����������1���%����&�����	��$���������������$����&)�!�1��	������������
����������������������%���������������$��$�������������A��;���	�����%�!�1��	����������$����������
���:������)�(�����A�������������������&��������'����!���������$)�
�
(����������� ������������1����$�1������)�
�
(���8!
������	����	����1���������������
����	����
�&&��������$����	��I �������%�,)�������
 �����������������$����������	�����%��&���������!���������%��&� �������%�)�
�

��	 ��������	���-��	
�
������������9��������������'��������%��������������������������1�� �#����!<�����	��)�������
���������������#������"����'�����	�����)�
�
��	����
���������9�6����������%��&�����E�����������%����������	�&��������	�����������������
�����)�8�������������������������������$�������$������)��
�
(���0��	������
�&&������"�������	��������&��������$��������1������(�����%�������
;�����$����
�&&�������)���	������'���	���������������������������������$)�
�
 ����������B�����!���������	�&&������&������6-�H���&1���6=3+�������	����������	��,��
���$��������������������������������������������1�����	��6=3?������)��(�����������	�������*�
�

����<�����$�B���������	���������������������&������������)�
�1��<�9�$$������B��������������G�
�	��<�9����	�����B����������$����	�������������1�����
����<����������������	��

�

��������	����B���������������"��������������
�&&������<�������	���������1��������������
����	�&&���������������������������%�������)�
�
#���������������������������%�7������������������1������$��������&������)�
�
������ �����B�7���������������%��������������������1����	��������������$$�������������8!
)��
(���C���$�������#��������7���$�%�������!���	�����&�������������1������B��������������&����
�A�&$�����%�����$������������������A���G�
�

6



������	��������	
���
��	 ��	��
�����	
����	

�?	 -��	�����	��������	
�

�����B�����%�������%�����8!
)�
�
(���8!
������	������������	�������������������*�
�
JC���A���&��	��	�&����	����%����A�&$���������	�������������1������������������%�������	�����
	����������8!
������$���$�������������	���������������	���	���	���$�������%������)�C%�����&�&1���
�%�����8!
�������������������������$�������	�9�$����������1��	���������)K�
�

�
(���&�������	��	���������(�&��H��� $�	�%����

�
 ������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�����

;���������� �����%� �
�

7



8



�
��
�
�
��
�
	

	�
�
�


	�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�


�	
�
�
�
�

�
�	
�
��


��
�
�

�
��


�	
�


�
�
�

�
	�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	
�


�
��

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
�

Minute Item 53

99



��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�



��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
��
�

��


�
��
�
�
��


�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��


�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
	
��


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
��
�


�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	
�
��
	
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�



��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
 
!
"
#!
$
��
�
�
	
�
��
�


�
��
�

�

�
%
�
��


�
��
��
�
�&
�
'
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
��

��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
&
�

�
�
�



��
�
��
�
�



�
�

��
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

	
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
&
�

1010



�
�
�
	�

�
�
�
	�
�


�
	�
�


	�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�


�
�
�

1111



�
�


�

	�
�
	�


	�


�	
�
�
�	
�
�
�


�
	�
��
�
�

1212



�


�


� 
�	
!
�
�
�
	"
�


�
�

�
(
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�)

*
+
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�




��
��
�
�
�
��
	
�,
-
%
(
.�
�
�
�
���

�
��
�
��
�
.�
$
��
�


��

��
�
�
�
��
	
/

*
�


�
�
��
	
�0
�
�
�
��
��

*
�


�
�
��
	
�+
�


�
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
�
�

�
1
�
�


�
�
�2
3
4
!
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�(
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��

1313



�


�


� 
�	
!
�
�
�
	"


��
��


�
	�
��
�
��


�
	#
�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
	

	�
�
�


	

�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
	$
%
&
'
(&
)
	*
�
��
�
�
	�
�


�
�
��
�
	+
,
-
&
�
.

1414



�


�


� 
�	
!
�
�
�
	"


��
��


�
	�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
	$
%
&
'
(&
)

1515



�
�
�
�


�	
"
 
�
��
�
�
	�
 
�

5
�
�
��
�
�
	
�
��
	
�
�
��
�
�	
�

�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��


�
�
�
���
��
6
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
	
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
���
�

�


�
��
�
�
�
��


��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
6
��
	
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
'


�
�
7

�1


�
�
��
(




�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��


��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
6
��
"
�

'
�
�
��
8

�1


�
�
��
0
�
�
��
�
�
�
�+
�
��
�
��
�
�


�
�
��
�
��
�
��&
�
�'
��


�&
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
��
	
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��


�
�
8

��


�
��
�

��
�
�



��
��
	
��
6
��
��
�
	
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
	
��
�
�
��


�

��
��
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
8	
8�
�
�
�
�


��
��
	
��
�
�
��


�
��



�
��
�
��
�
��

1616



�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�

1717



�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�

1818



$
%
&
'
(&
)
	�
�
	$
%
&
/
($
%
	0
 
�

�
�	
�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�
	

!
�
�

�
 
�
��

�
�


��
�
�
�
��
0
�
�
	
�
��
(
�
�
�



�
��
"
�'
�
�
��
��
�


�
��
2
!
 
�
89
��

��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�


�
�
�
���
��
6
��
��
�
:
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
'
�2
;
�
8"
�
��
��
�
��
<
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�'
�



�
��
	




�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
 
!
$
#!
=
��
�
�
��
�
'


�
�
�8

1&
2
34

1&
3$

1$
2
3,

1$
&
3/

1$
%
3,

1&
4
3$

1&
,
34

1,
%

1$
)

1$
%

1&
)

1&
%1)%

$
%
&
'
(&
)

$
%
&
)
(&
2

$
%
&
2
(&
4

$
%
&
4
(&
-

$
%
&
-
(&
/

$
%
&
/
($
%

+	�������

"
 
�
��
�
�
	�
�


�
��
��


�

�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�

1919



�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�
	$
%
&
)
(&
2

�
�
��


�
�
�
���
��
6
��
��
�
:
�
��
���
��

�
�
�
��
�


��
	
�
�

��

2
�
$
83
$
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
��
	
��


��
�


�
�
�
���
��
6
�

�
��
�
:
�
�	
��
�
��

�
�
�5
�
��
�
�


��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
<
��
���
��

�
�
�
�

2
�
"
89
"
�
��
�


��
	
�
��
��
��
�
>
�
��
�
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
���
��
6
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
"
8;
<
��
���
��
��
	
	
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
�
�
�
�
8�
?�
��


�
��
��

�
�
��
���
��

�
�
�
��
�

2
�
!
8�
"
�
��
�


��
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
8

2020



�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�
	$
%
&
)
(&
2

5


�

�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�


�

"
�
#
�
��
��
�

(	

6
�
�

�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�


�

!
�



7


	�
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
	6
 
�
	�
�
�
�

 
�



)
3/
%
8

$
8

%
8

+
9%
%
%

+
9%
%
%

+
9%
%
%

0
�
�
	
�
��
(
�
�

�
!
.�
"
!

�
"
.9
"
!

�
$
.3
$
�

+
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�


�
�
��
�,
-
�
�
��
@
+
/

)!
;
.$
 
 

)!
;
.$
 
 

)!
;
.$
 
 

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
%
�


��
	
�
�,
-
�
�
��
@
+
/

 
)9
. 
9
!

)9
. 
9
!

5


�
 
��
��
�
	�
 
�

&
:2
)
&

&
:-
&
%

$
:4
$
&

�
5
+
��
"
<
�

�
��


�
��
�
A�
�
��
�

1
&
:4
$
'

&
:4
$
'

�
5
+
�!
"
<
�

�
��


�
��
	
��
�
�
��
��
�


�
�
�
���

!
!
#!
�
#!
9

1
)$
"
=

)$
"
=

0
 
�

�
�	
�
�
�
�


�	
�
 
�

&
:2
)
&

$
:-
4
4

,
:4
-
-

2121



0
 
�

�
�	
�
 
�
��
 
�	
�
��
�
� 
�
�


	�
�
	$
%
&
'
(&
)
	*
+
-
%
�
.

'
2
8

$
&
8

2
8

&
%
8

/
8

2
8

$
8

�


�
��
�
	�
2
3
$
8=
�

B
�
�
��
��


�
�2
!
$
8;
�

+
�
	�
�
�
��
��


��
2
"
8�
�

5
��
�
��


��
�2
=
8;
�

�


��


��
��
,?
�
5.
��
�

�
�
��
'.�
�


�&
��
'�
�
�/
�2
=
8!
�

C
��
��
�2
9
8=
�

%

��
��
��
��
�
�2
!
8"
�

2222



�
 
�
��
 
�	
��
�


�
��



�
�	
�
�
 
��


�
�


�

�
?�


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�	
�
�'
��
�
��


�
�
��
	
.�
B
�
�
�
�
��


�
.�
+
�
	
�
�
�
��
��


�
�@
�5
��
�
�
�


��
8

*
?�


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
>
�
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
�
���
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
>
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�



�
��
��
�
�

�
�
6
��
"
�'
�
�
��
�

*
D
�
��
��
��
��
	
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
	
�%
�

�
&
�

*
+
�
	
�
�
�
��
��


�
��
�

A�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
��

�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

*
5
��
�
�
�


��
��
�


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��


�
��
'
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
	
�
�	




�
��
�
�
�
��

	
��
�
�8

*
%
�
�
��


�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

*
5
��
�
�
�

��

��
	
��


�
�
�
���
�
�
�

��
�
�

*
?�
5
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
6
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�
�
�

*
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
��


�
�
��
	
��


��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
���
��
�
E�
��


�
��
��
�
�
��
��
���
�
��

2323



;


�
��
�
	6


��

	!
��
 
�
�
� 
�	
5
��
<
�

�
0
�
�
��
�
�
�
�+
�
��
�

*
�
�
�
�
�
��

*
(
�

�
��
�*

�
��
'
�(
�

�
��

*
+
�


�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
 
!
=

*
F
�
��


�
�
��
�


���
'

*
F
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
6
��
6
�
�
�
��


�
�

2424



�
�
�
�
�
��
	6
 
�
	5


�
�
�
��
�
�
(	
�


��
 
�

	�


��
��

�

�
G
�
	


��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��


��
�


�
�
�
���

5
�
6
�+
�
�
�
�
��


�
�,
�
5
+
/�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��


��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�


�
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

�


��
�
�

��
�
��
�

�
+
�
�




�
��


��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

��
�

�
�
��
�


�
�
��
	
��


�
��

2525



=
�
�
��
	"
�
�
� 
�	
�
 
�


�
0
�
��
�
��
�
�
��

*
1
�


�
��


��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��


�
�
��

�
�
��
�


�
���
�
��

*
�
�
��


��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�

*
?�

�
�
�
��


�
��


�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
�

*
F
�
�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
���
��
�
�

*
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
>
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

*
F
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��



�
�
��
�

��
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��


��

�
��
	
�-
���


�

��


��
�

2626



�
�
�
�
�
��
	6
 
�
	�
 
�



�
F
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�

�
?�
�
�
�
��


��
�
6
�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�


�
�
��

*
%
��
�
�
�
��
�
6
�
�
�
��


�
�

*
%
��
	
��
��
�
��


�
��
��
�


�
�
��

*
�


�
�
�
���
��
6
��
�
�
�
�
��


�

*
+
�
���
��
��


��
�
�
�
�'
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
F
�
�
��


�
�
�
�0


�
�
�

2727



>


�
	�
�
�


�
	�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
	

�
��
	

�
��
	

�
��
	

�
��



�
��



�
��



�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�




�




�






�
�





�






�
��




�






�
�





�






�
��




�






�
�





�






�
��




�






�
�





�






�
��




�






�


�
�
��
�

�


�
�
��
�

�


�
�
��
�

�


�
�
��
�

�


�
�
��
	

�


�
	
��



�


�


��
�

�


�
�
��
�

�


�
�
��



���������	
���


�


�
�

�


�
��
�
�


��
�
�
�
	
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
	

�
��



�
��
�

�
��
�

2828



�
�
#
��
�
	�


 
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
'
��
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
��
�
��
��
�
&
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��


��

�
��

�
5
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
�
�


�
�
��
���
��
�
�

*
 
�*

"
�'
�
�
��


��
��
�
�
���
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�

�
�G
�
��

�
 
!
"

*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�?
�
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
	
��
 
!
"
#!
$
�,
2
"
�
��
�
��


�
�
��'
/

2929



?


�


�
#


�

'
��
?


�


�
#


�	
�


5
	?
� 
��
	

�
�
��
�
� 
�

	�
� 
�
	 
�
�
	?
� 
��
	

$
%
&
)
(&
2
	�
�
�
�


�

"
�
��
��
�
�
	�
��
�


�
�
	#


�
��
�

0
�
�
 
�	
�
�
�


��
�


�
�	
!
��
 
�
�


	

"


��
�

�


�
�

&
&
��
?


�


�
#


�	
!
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
��
	

 
�
�



�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
	6
 
�
	5


�
�
�
��
�
�
	

"
�
�


�


3

�
�
��
#


�

�
��
�
�
	�
 
��
�
	�
�
�
�


�	
5


�
�

�
	�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��


��
	@
!
;
	"
�
�



�
��
�
	?
�
�
�
�


�
��
	

 
�
�
	!
��
�
�	
?
� 
��
	"
 
�
��
�
�

A
�
��
�
	�
� 
�
�
�
	"


�
�

� 
��


�
	#
��


�

�
	�
�
	

@
!
;
	"
�
�



�
��
�
	?
�
�
�
�


�
��
	 
�
�
	!
��
�
�	

?
� 
��
	"
 
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�


�	
B
�


�
��
�
�
�
 
��


	

�
�


�
	?
�
�
�	
�


#
�
 
�
�

;




�	
��


	?
��


�
��
�	
"
� 
��
	C
�
�
 
�


�


�
�

=
��
	"
� 
��
	�
�
 
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
�
	C
�
�
 
�


�


�
�	
D
#
�

 
<
� 
�
�	



�


�
�

E
 
�
�
 
��

$
$
�
�
E
 
�
�
 
��
	�


5
	

 
�
�



�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
	6
 
�
	

 
�
�
	�
�
�
��


�
�
	5
 
�

�
3

!
��
 
�	
�
�
�
�


�	

�
��
�
�
�
 
��
	 
�
�



�

>
�
�


�
#


�

?
� 
��
	�
�
��
�
� 
�

	�
� 
�
	

��
�
 
��
�


�

"
� 
��
	�
�
�
�
�
��
 
��
�
�
	!
�
��
�
	

&
4
��
>
�
�


�
#


�	

=
�
 
��
�
��
	�
�	
 
��
	�
�
�
�
�
��
 
��
�
�
	

 
�
�
	

�
�
 
�


�


�
�	
�



�
#
 
�
<
	

��
�
��
�
��
�
	B
�


�
��
�
�
�
 
��



�


5
	�


�
�
��
�
	�
�
#
��
�
�


�
	$
2
��

>
�
�


�
#


�

!
�
��

 
�	
�
� 
��
	�
�
�
�
�
��
 
��
�
�
	

#


�
��
�
3

"


�
�

�
#


�

"
� 
��
	C
�
�
 
�


�


�
�	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
 
��
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�<
��
�
	

��
�
 
��
�


�
		
1
#
�
�
<
�

�:
	�


#
	

�
�
�
�

�
�	
 
�
�
	�
�
�
�:
	 
�
��

 
��
�
�
:	

"
��
�
:	
"
� 
��
:	
�
�
 
�
�


:	
F
	 
�
�
	=

�
�
��
�
� 
�

	�
� 
�
	�
� 
��
��
�
	�
� 
��
�

!


#
��
 
��
	

�
�
�
�


�	
�


5
	&
$
��

!


#
��
 
��

�
�
�
�


�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
	$
2
��

!


#
��
 
��

!
��
 
�	
�
�
��
�
� 
�

	�
� 
�
	

��
��
�
�
�
	�
�
	;

 
��
�
	�
�
	!
�
��
	

�
�
�
�
�
��
	$
2
��
;
 
��
�

�
�
�

"


�

>
�
�

?


�

!


#

E
 
�

6
��



� 
#
�


3030



�
�
�
'
�H
�
�
�
��


�
�
7

3131



3232



Older People’s Council – Work Programme for 2014- 2015  

 
Date and Venue Speakers Topics 

20 May at King’s House 
R122  

 

Jess Harper 
Nicola Rosenberg 

Local Account 
PNA 

17 June – public meeting 
at Jubilee Library CR1 

 

Dr Tom Scanlon 
Healthwatch Jane Viner 
Soline Jerram 
 

Health Issues 

22 July at King’s House 
R126  

 

10.15am – 11.am  
Sally McMahon (confirmed) 
Head of Library Service 
 
11.15am Internal business 
 

Draft Libraries Plan  
 
 
 
amended Constitution, 
annual report 
 

19 August at King’s 
House R122  

 

10.15am Steven Smith, 
Brighton University 
 
11.15am OPC internal 
business  
 
 

Design for Older People 

23 September– public 
meeting at Jubilee 
Library AGM CR2 

 

OPC internal business- 
 
 
 
 
Philip Letchfield  
 
 
Ambrose Page  
   

AGM – Annual 
Report/Treasurer’s 
Report/Election of officers if 
needed 
 
national monitoring/Local 
Account/the Care Act 2014 
 
Home and Care Home 
quality/performance 

21 October at King’s 
House R126  

 

Annie Alexander @10.30 
 
Charlie Gibbs @11.30 

Age Friendly City 
 
Victim Support 

18 November at King’s 
House R126  

 

Becky Gayler CCG  
 
Sammy Raeburn 

Patient data 
 
Carers’ Centre 

16 December at King’s 
House R122  

 

Budget Denise D’souza 
Richard Butcher Tuset 
James Hengelveld 
 

20 January 2015 – public 
meeting at Jubilee 
Library CR1 

Budget James Hengelveld 
Brian Doughty 

22 January 2015 – public 
event at Brighthelm 
10am to 2pm and there 
will be a free lunch 

OPC is hosting with Brighton 
& Hove Energy Services Co-
operative aimed at older 
people across the city.  

 

17 February at Kings 
House R122 

Jane MacDonald  
Angie Emerson 

Fees and Charges 
Charging report 

17 March – public 
meeting at Jubilee 
Library  CR1 

Philip Letchfield  Better Care Guidance 

21 April at Kings House 
R122 

  

   

 

33



34


	Agenda
	59 Minutes
	60 OPC Work Programme

